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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 11 July 2024 11:01
To: Smrutika Thoti
Subject: Fwd: Energy Meter Changing - Outlet wise - Current status - HYD - DSHA & ISHA

 
Raise PR 
 
Regards  
Shadab Sukri 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:25:34 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Energy Meter Changing - Outlet wise - Current status - HYD - DSHA & ISHA  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Shadab, 
Both mentioned in the trail mail with capacity. 
 
Regards, 
DJ 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 12:19:42 AM 
To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 



2

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Energy Meter Changing - Outlet wise - Current status - HYD - DSHA & ISHA  
  

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **  

Which make & Model number  recommended by Airport ? 
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>  
Sent: 10 July 2024 12:43 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Energy Meter Changing - Outlet wise - Current status - HYD - DSHA & ISHA 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Shadab, 
PFA … specs for energy meter based on capacity. Initially most of the outlets we got temporary connection through <40 A energy meter, as the outlets were in design phase. 
Now  
Currently we have to change : 
D&G – ISHA 
D&G – DSHA 
TacoBell – DSHA 
PH – Both DSHA & ISHA 
Dhaba – 1986 
Subway – ISHA & DSHA 
UV & KFC - DSHA 
JOP & IH - DSHA 
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Regards, 
DJ 
  

 
This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and 
unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to 
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments 
and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. 
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This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
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ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments 
and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. 


